TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1633-
MAINE'S FINEST RESORT

Board of Selectmen/Assessors Agenda
Village Fire Station — 32 North Street
August 27, 2015 - 6:00 PM

1. Call to Order.

2. 6:00 PM - Executive session per M.R.S.A. 1 §405-6E to consult with the
Town Attorney regarding contemplated litigation.

3. 6:30 PM - Executive session per M.R.S.A. 1 §405-6A to discuss town
manager’s employment contract.

4. 7:00 AM—Approve the August 11, and 13, 2015, selectmen meeting
minutes.

5. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address the
Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

6. Establish the Warrant for the November 3, 2015 election.

a. Amendments to the Animal Control Ordinance
b. Amendments to the Land Use Ordinance regarding roomers.

7. Set public hearing date on October 22, 2015, for warrant articles for
November election.

8. Award the following bids:

a. Winter sand bid for 2015-2016.
b. Salt purchase bid.

9. Consider request from the DEP to locate an ozone monitoring station

on town-owned property located off of Ocean Avenue beside St. Anne’s
church that would remain year round.

P.O. Box 566, 6 Elm Street, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-4243 Fax: (207) 967-8470



10. Accept anonymous donations in the amount of $400.00 to the
Kennebunkport emergency fuel account in memory of Kathy Jones.

Gift #1 for $50.00
Gift #2 for $25.00
Gift #3 for $50.00
Gift #4 for $25.00
Gift #5 for $50.00
Gift #6 for $25.00
Gift #7 for $150.00
Gift #8 for $25.00

Tm e R0 P

11. Meet as assessors to consider the following abatement request:

Property, OWneri .=2= 3 Eocation’ 7f|Map. |BIk. [Lot(s) Tax*Abatements;2015
Helen Marie Lewand  |315 Goose Rocks Rd.| 25 | 4 1 $805.42

Helen Marie Lewand Goose Raocks Rd. 25 4 1-C $784.63

Helen Marie Lewand Goose Rocks Rd. 25 5 5 $117.04

Total Abatement $1,707.09

12. Other business.

a. LD 1222 update.
b. Correspondence from Bill Leffler regarding committee on aging.

13. Approve the August 27, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

14. Adjournment.



Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Site Walk-21 Shore Farm Lane
August 11, 2015 -3 PM
Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of August 11, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick Briggs, and Sheila Matthews-
Bull

Selectmen absent: Allan Daggett and Ed Hutchins

Others present: Werner Gilliam, Sandra Guay, Laurie Smith, and two
abutters

1. Call to Order.

Selectman Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 3 PM.

2. Site Walk at 21 Shore Farm Lane (formerly known as 21 Lands End
Lane) regarding application submitted by 21 Lands End Lane, LLC for
construction of a 4 ft x 12 ft, fixed pier with associated ramp and

float.

Sandra Guay, attorney representing the applicant, explained the project and
answered questions.

A neighbor asked questions about the process.

The Selectmen, Town Manager, and Town Planner checked out the site of the
proposed pier, ramp, and float.

This item will be discussed further at the August 13, 2015, Selectmen’s
Meeting.

3. Adjournment.
The meeting adjourned at 3:20 PM.
Submitted by

Laurie Smith
Town Manager



O

Town of Kennebunkport
Board of Selectmen’s Meeting
Village Fire Station-32 North Street
August 13, 2015 - 7:00 PM

Minutes of the Selectmen Meeting of August 13, 2015

Selectmen present: Stuart E. Barwise, Patrick A. Briggs, Allen A. Daggett,
and Sheila Matthews-Bull

Selectmen absent: Edward W. Hutchins

Others present: Judy Barrett, Barbara Barwise, Deb Bauman, Mary Lou Bou-
couvalas, Bob Butler, Joyce Butler, Sandra Guay, David James, Alison Kenne-
way, Bill Leffler, James McMann, Elizabeth Milligan, Arlene McMurray,
Marlene Raum, Craig Sanford, Roger Seavey, Laurie Smith, Zachary Taylor,
Luverne Preble Tinkham, Don Tinkham, and others

1. Call to Order.
Chair Matthews-Bull called the meeting to order at 7:00 PM.
2. Approve the July 23, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
July 23, 2015, selectmen meeting minutes. Vote: 3-0-1/Selectman Daggett
abstained because he was not present at that meeting.

3. Recognize Joyce Butler, author of Kennebunkport: The Evolution of
an American Town, Vol. 1, 1603-1923.

Chair Matthews-Bull presented a short announcement on author Joyce But-
ler’s recent book on the history of the Town.

Ms. Butler thanked the Board and Graves Library. She also added that her
book is written in two volumes.

Town Manager Laurie Smith thanked Ms. Butler for this valuable historical ref-
erence book.

4, Introduce Alison Kenneway, assistant director of public health.

Director of Public Health Judy Barrett introduced Alison Kenneway. She said
she has 25 years of nursing experience working in the emergency room, urgent
care, and as a flight nurse.

Ms. Kenneway said she appreciates this opportunity to work for the town, and
that she has lived here over a decade and has two children in the school sys-
tem.



</

Selectmen’s Meeting -2- August 13, 2015
5. Public Forum (This is an opportunity for anyone who wants to address
the Board of Selectmen with any issue that is not on the agenda.).

Luverne Preble Tinkham said the Town House School is scheduled for demoli-
tion sometime this month. She said it has a lot of history and asked that the
people of the Town get together to SOS “Save Our School.”

Bill Leffler said he is on the board of No Place Like Home. Their mission is to
provide the services to help older residents stay in their homes. He would like
to follow Kennebunk’s example and make Kennebunkport an AARP “Age
Friendly Community.” An “Age Friendly Community” has services that target
the older population. He wants the Town to set up an advisory committee to
see what the Town can provide.

Town Manager Laurie Smith said the next step is getting stakeholders to set up
a meeting for further discussion on this proposal.

6. Consider renewal liquor license application submitted by Sarah and
Erik Lindblom, DBA Captain Jefferds Inn, 5 Pearl Street.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the
renewal liquor license application submitted by Sarah and Erik Lindblom, DBA
Captain Jefferds Inn, 5 Pearl Street. Vote: 4-0.

7. Consider the following ordinance amendments for November 2015
Special Town Meeting.

a. Amendments to the Animal Control Ordinance

Ms. Smith said there are no substantive changes to this ordinance since the
last meeting. (See Exhibit A).

b. Amendments to the Land Use Ordinance regarding roomers.

Barbara Barwise said she was standing in for Werner Gilliam who could not at-
tend this meeting. She mentioned the changes in the ordinance since the last
meeting such as putting back in the requirement for ZBA approval. (See Ex-
hibit B). She said she checked private homes around town and mentioned a
list of houses that rent out their homes from two nights to seven days in the
village residential zone.

Discussion followed that:
e The ordinance should change the length of stay to at least 30 days.

¢ Renting rooms was supposed to be a way for older residents to acquire the ad-
ditional income they need to stay in their homes, but apparently it is to make



Selectmen’s Meeting -3~ August 13, 2015
as much as they can from tourists. They are eliminating the incentive to rent
out to students with this ordinance.

e The ordinance needs to be clearly defined.

o It is illogical to be able to rent out a whole house without having to follow the
regulations of having exit signs; yet, in some zones you can’t rent out a room.

e People who rent rooms are different kind of travelers. They like the intimacy of
the home environment. Whereas people who go to hotels are not looking for
that same kind of treatment. They just pay their bill and go to their room.

e Allowing homes to conduct business is not fair to the other establishments
who have more stringent regulations.

e The rooms that the ordinance allows to rent are in owner occupied homes.
e These room rentals could continue to grow.

The Growth Planning Committee (GPC) will be meeting again next week and
will give the Board the final version.

Chair Matthews-Bull said it was a good discussion and that she would like to
see everyone at the next GPC Meeting.

Selectman Briggs agreed there are good arguments on both sides. He would
like to see something brought forth from the groups involved.

8. Consider dock application from 21 Lands End Lane, LLC for construc-
tion of a 4 ft x 12 ft fixed pier with associated ramp and float located
at 21 Shore Farm Lane.

Attorney Sandra Guay, who represented the applicant, explained the project.

Selectman Matthews-Bull said at the sitewalk she saw that one of the

neighbors had the same thing the applicant wished to construct, and she saw

no problems with it.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to approve the

dock application submitted by 21 Lands End Lane, LLC to proceed to Planning

Board review for construction of a 4 ft x 12 ft fixed pier with associated ramp

and float located at 21 Shore Farm Lane. Vote: 4-0.

9. Consider committee appointments.

a. Growth Planning Committee—Paul Hogan

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to appoint Paul



)

Selectmen’s Meeting -4- August 13, 2015
Hogan as an alternate to the Growth Planning Committee for a term expiring in
July 2016. Vote: 4-0.

b. Cape Porpoise Pier Advisory Committee—Bob O’Reilly

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett, to appoint Bob
O'Reilly to a term expiring in July 2016. Vote: 4-0.

10. Resolution to amend the 457 plan to permit loans.

Ms. Smith explained that town employees have a 457 retirement plan. She
said the IRS allows employees to borrow against their 457 funds if the Board of
Selectmen approve these loan provisions. She suggested that employees only
be permitted to have one open loan at a time, and that all loans must be paid
in full upon termination of employment.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to adopt the
resolution to amend the 457 retirement plan to permit loans. Vote: 4-0.

11. Authorize the Town Manager to negotiate a contract with Port City
Architecture for first design of police station addition renovations.

Ms. Smith said she met with the Public Safety Committee to get their feedback
on the police station addition renovations, and then met with Port City Archi-
tecture to discuss design needs and changes. The next step is to have Port City
Architecture develop a Request for Proposal (RFP) for architects.

Police Chief Craig Sanford added that Port City Architects are very professional
and aware of the community requirements.

Motion by Selectman Briggs, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to authorize the
Town Manager to negotiate a contract with Port City Architecture for the first
design of the police station addition renovations. Vote: 4-0.

12. Authorization to proceed with RFQ for construction management ser
vices.

Ms. Smith said Port City Architects recommend that the Town hire a construc-
tion management service.

Chief Sanford said he saw construction managers when he worked in Sanford
and found it was very helpful to have them.

Motion by Selectman Barwise, seconded by Selectman Daggett to proceed with
the Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for construction management services.
Vote: 4-0.



O

O

Selectmen’s Meeting -5- August 13, 2015
13. Accept anonymous donations in the amount of $515.00 to the Ken-
nebunkport emergency fuel account in memory of Kathy Jones.

Gift #1 for $50
Gift # 2 for $25
Gift #3 for $40
Gift #4 for $25
Gift #5 for $75
Gift #6 for $100
Gift #7 for $50
Gift #8 for $50
Gift #9 for $100

SER SO0 TP

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to accept anony-
mous donations in the amount of $515.00 to the Kennebunkport emergency
fuel account in memory of Kathy Jones. Vote: 4-0.

14, Other business.

Ms. Smith announced that the Public Health Office is trying to meet their goal
of filling 8 backpacks for Consolidated School students and 10 for the middle
and high school students. She said donations are also accepted. For more in-
formation people can call the public health office at 967-4401.

15. Approve the August 13, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant.

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Barwise, to approve the
August 13, 2015, Treasurer’s Warrant. Vote: 4-0.

16. Adjournment

Motion by Selectman Daggett, seconded by Selectman Briggs, to adjourn.
Vote: 4-0.

The meeting adjourned at 7:58 PM.
Submitted by

Arlene McMurray
Administrative Assistant



EXHIBIT A — August 13, 2015

Propased version dated August 10, 2015 CD'N—FMW Mo( Iy .“ {

The Kennebunkport Dog Ordinance adopted at a Special Town Meeting 6ﬁ‘~]’un§. 20153876 is
hereby repealed and replaced with this Animai Cantroi Qrdinance

RROPOSER-ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE
Section A; Purpaose A

, 3 A
The purpase of this ardinance is to requira that all animals in the Town of Kennebunkport be
kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times sa that they will not injure persons
or ather animals, damage praperty or create a public safety threat.

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the awner of an animal apply equally to any
person keeping, or having contral, custody or possessian of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1. ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature nat a human being.
2. ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated animals.

3. ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any persan appointed by the Town of Kennebunkport ta
enforce animal control laws.

4. ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that pravides temporary
shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

5. AT LARGE: Off the premises of the awner, unleashed and not under the Voice and Sight
control of a responsible party.

6. BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport cammonly referred ta as Goose
Racks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cave,

N

DQG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine family.

8. LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain a dog.
k3

5. UMITED DOG ACCESS AREA: Any beach area on G}JOSE Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or
Cleaves Cove, that is designated by the Board of Selectmen or designee for special
protection of piping plovers or other endangered species based upon sclentific and
historical data, where dogs may be either prohibited entirely or permitted anly if on-
leash based on time of day and/or date, as provided herein or pursuant to rules adopted
hereunder. This designation may be seasonal or permanent.

10. NESTING AREA: Any beach area on Goase Rocks Beach, Colonv Beach or Cleaves Cove,

that has been roped off, fenced off ar atherwise demarcated or posted by governmental
officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a piping plaver or of any other
endangered species pratected under federal or state law.

amund-



| Proposed version dated August 10, 2015

| 2.11.0WNER: Owner or any persan oref persons, firm, association or tdrpnratlon awning,
keeping ar harbaring an animal ar any persan having custody, passession, or control of

an animal,
| 36:12. RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any persan who has custody, possessian ar cantral of a
dog, whether ar not that person is the Qwner, ; -

%M%WMMW

tos based entific and-histericakd

12-13. VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Cantrol” means that the dog returns
immediately ta and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the
responsible party’s verbal command. “Sight Control” means that dog is always within
sight of the responsible party and the dog is capable of complying with Voice Control. 'if a
dog approaches or remains within 10 feet of any person other than the responsible party,
that dog Is not under vaice control and is in violation of this Ordinance unless such
persan has cammunicated to the respansible party by spoken word or gesture that such
person consents ta the presence of the dog. A dog barking repeatedly is not considered
under Voice and Sight Cantrol.

Ol

Section C: Requirements for Control of Animals

I 1, AT LARGE DOGS: Itis unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, ta be at large within
the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs shall be considered at
large unless leashed or under Vaice and Sight Contral of a responsible party. A
responsible party shall maintain control of their dog(s) at ail times, not allow the dog(s)
to charge, chase or display aggressian towards any person, or disturb or harass any
persan, other dogs or wildlife. A respansible party shall have a leash in his/her
possession for any dog that is off leash. The owner of any dog found at large or
otherwise in violation of this section will be subject ta the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance and/or Maine State Law, Title 7, Secticw ,‘3\911.

1. DOGSLEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: {a} if the dog fails to respond ta
voice commands when off the premises of the owner, (b) when a dag is walking with a
responsible party on roads and sidewalks in the Town of Kennebunkport, or (c) if the
respansible party is ordered hy the Animal Cantrol Officer or a law enfarcement officer
to leash the dog. The owner of any dog found in violatian af this section will be subject
to the civil penaities provided in the Ordinance.

! 2. IMPQUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs faund at large in violation of
: this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Sectian 3911 may be impaunded at the animal shelter
-\._) ar returned ta the owner, at the discretion of the Animal Cantro} Officer ar law
enfarcement officer.



Proposed version dated August 10, 2015

3.

LICENSES: Na dag shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkpart unless
such dog is licensed hy the awner in accardance with Maine State Law.

RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization against rabies
must ha securely attached ta the dog’s callar and must be warn by the dog for which the
tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or in an exhibition ar on the
premises of the awner.

CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or respansible party must remave and dispose
of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach, public property or
private praperty (other than the property of the owner of the animal or of a person who
has consented to the presence of the animal an his or her property). Deposit of faces left
off property of the awner shall be placed in an appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D; Specific-Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shal) have the authority ta adopt specific rules
governing dogs on Goase Rocks Beach, Calony Beach and Cleaves Cove that are more
restrictive than the provisions of Section C or Section D.2 of this Ordinance. For
example, the Board of Selectmen or designee may designate Limited Dog
AccessRestricted Areas on these heaches for special protection for piping plavers or
other endangered species based upon scientific and historical data cansistent with state
and federal laws governing endangered species. For specific rules governing dags on
Goose Rocks Beach, the Board af Selectmen shall have the autharity to adopt such rules
after cansultation with the Goose Racks Beach Advisory Committee, in accordance with
Section IV.D of the Beach Use Ordinance far Goase Rocks Beach.

2:1. DOG RESTRICTIONSRULES ON BEACHES: The following restrictionsrules-adepted-n

aceardance-with-Section-D-1-abeve; apply to_dogs on the fallowing beaches lacated
within the Town of Kennehunkpart: Goose Racks Beach, Colony Beéach and Cleaves
Cave.

a. Anowner or respansible party shall always be required ta leash their dog on any of
the applicable heaches referenced above when directed to do so by a law
enfarcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle,




Proposed version dated August 10, 2015

ika. The West End Plaver Pratection Area atisa-Restricted-Area-on Goase Racks Beach
(“WEPPA"), whichthat hegins at Narwood Avenue and continues westerly ta the

Batson River,is designated a Limited Dog Access Area, -

a.__From April 1 ta September 30, in the Limited Dog Access Areas, dogs must be on
leash.

b. From April 1 to September 30, no dog shall approach ar remain within 200 feet of

any clearly marked Nesting Area, except that lawns or upland properties within 200
feet of a Nesting Area are_excluded from this requirement.

c. _From April 1 to September 30, dog owners who live within 200 feet of a Nesting
Area must leash their dog when attempting to access the beach and stay as far away
as possible from the Nesting Area.

d. From April 1 to June 14th, dogs must be on leash on the beach at all times other
than between 6:00 am and 7:30 am, when they may be off leash if under Voice and

Sight Control, except to the extent the restrictions in Sections D2¢ or e ahove may
require gtherwise.

e—From June 15 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach between 6:00 am and -am-ard-Z30-am-except-to-the-extent-the
les-in Seetions Dia)a) e} _'_”” I ireot! o

fa._From-April-1-te-September30,degs-must-be-ordeash-between-7:30 am-ard-8:30
a, except to the extent the restrictions in Sections D2c, e or f above may require
otherwise.and-after-6:00-pm

g:a. From June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach betweenfrom
8:30 am andAM-te 6:00 pmPM. This pravision daes not apply ta use of a service dog
by a person with a disability when the dog is required to perform wark or tasks
directly related ta the person’s disability._Between 6:00 pm and 6:00 am and
between 7:30 am and 8:30 am, dogs are permitted on the beach if on leash, except
to the extent the restriction in Section D{2}(e) above may require otherwise.

Between 6:00 am and 7:30 am, dogs may be off leash, if under Voice and Sight

Control, in accordance with Section D2h above.

k-a. From October 1 through March 31, if under Voice and Sight Contral, dogs may be off
leash on the beach, except betweenfarthe-heurs-of 12:00 pm and -2:00 pm when
they must remain on leashand-exeept-to-the-extent-the-rulesinSections-B{2}{a)-{e)
sreHedsagne-Reyreauire-ethamyise,

Section E: Rulemaking Authority governing QOther Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general ruies found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen shall have
the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned or operated lands
located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

4



l Proposed version dated August 10, 2015

O

Section FSestionk: Penalties

1, Any person wha vialates any provision af this Qrdinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each vialation, as follows:

First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs and
reasanable attorneys' fees.

Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Third and subsequent violations: nat less than $250.00 and not mare than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys' fees.

2.1. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person whao violates Section
C(4) (Licenses), or Section C(S) (Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be subject to a civil
penalty of nat more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent with 7 M.R.5.A. §53918,
3924.

| 3.1 All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recavered to the use of
the Tawn of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account required by 7
M.R.S.A. Section 3945,

| 4:1.A person issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to pay the

j minimum penaity specified above for each violation alleged in the citation, in lieu of

- appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must be received at the Office
of the Town Clerk in the amaunt specified by the Animal Control Officer by the seventh
day prior to the court appearance date specified in the citation. Upon receipt of such
payment by the Clerk, the Animal Cantrol Officer ar faw enforcement officer shall cause
the citation to be dismissed. However, the vialations alleged in the citation shall be
deemed admitted for purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.

5:1. Any civil penalty collected for a violatian of this Ordinance shall not preclude the Town
from imposing or collecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking Dog
Ordinance (adopted March 10, 1984).

Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the
invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.

{
s



Article 2

Article 4

Article 6

Article 7.13

EXHIBIT B — August 13, 2015

ROOMER Revisions “',;_ 2
;.
Residential Rental Accommodation: The licensed accessory use of no more than 2

bedrooms in a legally existing dwelling or dwelling unit. This dwelling unit shall be an
owner occupied dwelling. Rooms rented may be for either short term or long term

rentai to a roomer who may be unrelated to the owner or occupant of the unit,for
periods no less than 2 days. : T

Roomer — A person residing in and paying rent for a room in-a single-family-dwelling
legally existing residential dwelling unit whether or not the person eats meals on the
premises. see Residential Rental Accommodation

Add to VR (4.3), VRE (4.4) & CA (4.7) as conditional use

Add to parking requirements (6.10)

No more than two (2) rooms in-a-single-family-dwelling-which-was-in-existence-on
dwelling-provided-that: an owner occupied dwelling unit may be let out to roomers
provided that;

A. No separate kitchen or cooking facilities are provided for or use by the roomers;

B. No sign is located on the premises advertising the availability of rooms for lease
or rent to roomers;

C. No alteration or change of the-single-family-dwelling- the dwelling unit in its

exterior appearance is made to accommodate the presence of roomers;

dwelling:-The bedroom(s) being rented shall be inspected by the Code
Enforcement Officer and shall have code compliant smoke and carbon monoxide

Detectors in addition to complying with current building code primary and
secondary means of emergency escape and rescue requirements.

E. The rooms occupied by the roomers dp‘riot have a separate entrance from the
putside;

F. The rooms occupied by the roomers are within the principal structure;

G. The roomers use utilities which are not separately metered from those used by
the remaining occupants of the dwelling unit and

H. One (1) off-street parking space per room rented reemer shall be required in
addition to the requirements of Article 6.10.

I. Alicense to operate a Residential Rental Accommodation shall be issued by
The Code Enforcement Officer after approval by the Zoning Board of Appeals
and after a successful property inspection has occurred subject to section D

WG 7/7/15 7/30/15 8/7/15



%
& ]
-

O
abave. Such license shall be issued to the property owher only, and is subject to
sufficient evidence that the property is owner occupied.’License shall become
void upon a change in ownership or owner residency status.

J. License shall be revoked upon confirmation of a second (2“") confirmed Naise or
Barking Dog Citation. Any such License having been revoked may,not be
reissued to the same property owner within 1 vear (365 days) from the date of

revocation,

WG 7/7/15 7/30/15 8/7/15



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
TOWN WARRANT

SPECIAL TOWN MEETING
November 3, 2015

State of Maine County of York, SS

To: April Dufoe, a resident of the Town of Kennebunkport, in the County of York,
State of Maine.

GREETINGS:

You are hereby required in the name of the State of Maine to notify and warn the
voters of the Town of Kennebunkport in said County of the Town Meeting
described in this warrant.

To the voters of Kennebunkport: You are hereby notified that a Special Town
Meeting of this municipality will be held at the Village Fire Station, 32 North
Street, in said Town on Tuesday, the 3rd day of November A.D. 2015, at 8:00
o'clock in the forenoon for the purpose of acting on Articles numbered one (1)
and one a (1a) and Questions 1 and 2 as set out below. The polls for voting on
Questions 1 and 2 shall be opened immediately after election of the Moderator at
8:00 a.m. on November 3, 2015, and shall ciose at 8:00 p.m. While the polls are
open, the Registrar of Voters will hold office hours to accept the registration of
any person eligible to vote, to accept new enrollments, and to make any
necessary correction or change to any name or address on the voting list.

ARTICLE 1. To choose a Moderator to preside at said meeting.

ARTICLE 1a. To vote on the following referendum questions:

QUESTION 1
AMENDMENT TO THE ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Shall an ordinance entitled “November, 2015 Amendment to the Animat Control
Ordinance” be enacted? (A true copy of which is on file in the Town Clerk's
Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment redefines Restricted Area into Nesting
Area and Limited Dog Access Area and reorganizes Section D(2).]



QUESTION 2
AMENDMENT TO THE KENNEBUNKPORT LAND USE ORDINANCE
REGARDING ROOMERS

Shall the ordinance entitled “November, 2015 Amendment to the Kennebunkport
Lane Use Ordinance regarding Roomers” be enacted? (A true copy of which is
on file in the Town Clerk's Office and is incorporated by reference.)

[Note of Explanation: This amendment expands the use to all Zoning Districts,
eliminates the restriction to houses constructed prior to 1972, requires ZBA
approval and a license from the Code Enforcement Officer and requires the
dwelling to be owner occupied.]

HEREOF FAIL NOT TO MAKE DUE SERVICE of this Warrant and a return of
your doing thereon, at a time and place of said meeting.

GIVEN UNDER OUR HANDS this 10th day of September, 2015, Kennebunkport,
Maine.

Stuart E. Barwise Sheila A. Matthews-Bull

Edward W. Hutchins Allen A. Daggett

Patrick A. Briggs

A majority of the Selectmen of the Town of Kennebunkport, Maine

A true copy of the warrant attest:

April Dufoe, Town Clerk



Proposed version dated August 10, 2015 @

The Kennebunkport Dog Crdinance adopted at a Special Town Meeting on June 9, 20151576 is
hereby repealed and replaced with this Animal Control Ordinance

RROROSED-ANIMAL CONTROL ORDINANCE

Section A: Purpose

The purpose of this ordinance is to require that all animals in the Town of Kennebunkport be
kept under the control of their owner or keeper at all times so that they will not injure persons
or other animals, damage property or create a public safety threat.

The provisions of this ordinance that apply to the owner of an animal apply equally to any
person keeping, or having control, custody or possession of that animal.

Section B: Definitions

1.

2.

ANIMAL: Every living, sentient creature not a human being.
ANIMAL CONTROL: Control of dogs, cats and domesticated or undomesticated animals.

ANIMAL CONTROL OFFICER: Any person appointed by the Town of Kennebunkport to
enforce animal control laws.

ANIMAL SHELTER: A facility that includes a physical structure that provides temporary
shelter to stray, abandoned, abused or owner-surrendered animals.

AT LARGE: Off the premises of the owner, unleashed and not under the Voice and Sight
control of a responsible party.

BEACH: The beaches within the Town of Kennebunkport commaonly referred to as Goose
Rocks Beach, Colony Beach, and Cleaves Cove.

DOG: Any of large and varied groups of domesticated animals in the canine family.
LEASH: Hand held device, 15 feet or less in length, which can be used to restrain a dog.

LIMITED DOG ACCESS AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or

10,

Cleaves Cove, that is designated by the Board of Selectmen or designee for special
protection of piping plovers or other endangered species based upon scientific and

historical data, where dogs may be either prohibited entirely or permitted only if on-
leash based on time of day and/or date, as provided herein or pursuant to rules adopted
hereunder, This designation may be seasonal or permanent.

NESTING AREA: Any beach area on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach or Cleaves Cove,

that has been roped off, fenced off or otherwise demarcated or posted by governmental
officials or their agents to protect the nesting site of a piping plover or of any other

endangered species protected under federal or state law.




Proposed version dated August 10, 2015

2.11.0WNER: Owner or any person oref persons, firm, association or corporation owning,
keeping or harboring an animal or any person having custody, possession, or control of
an animal.

10:12. RESPONSIBLE PARTY: Any person who has custody, possession or control of a
dog, whether or not that person is the Owner.

1L RESTRIC D AREAS Apy baach arsa pa-GoasoRocks Beach Colony-Beach-ertHeaves
Cavethat i docianated forcpedalprotectionfor piping-plovers-or-atherendanpered
speciesbaced upon coleptific and historicaldata.

1213, VOICE AND SIGHT CONTROL: “Voice Control” means that the dog returns
immediately to and remains by the side of the responsible party in response to the
responsible party’s verbal command. “Sight Control” means that dog is always within
sight of the responsible party and the dog is capable of complying with Voice Control. Ifa
dog approaches or remains within 10 feet of any person other than the responsible party,
that dog is not under voice control and is in violation of this Ordinance unless such
person has communicated to the responsible party by spoken word or gesture that such
person consents to the presence of the dog. A dog barking repeatedly is not considered
under Voice and Sight Control.

Section C: Reguirements for Control of Animals

1. AT LARGE DOGS: It is unlawful for any dog, licensed or unlicensed, to be at large within
the Town of Kennebunkport, except when used for hunting. Dogs shall be considered at
large unless leashed or under Voice and Sight Control of a responsible party. A
responsible party shall maintain control of their dog(s) at all times, not allow the dog(s)
to charge, chase or display aggression towards any person, or disturb or harass any
person, other dogs or wildlife. A responsible party shall have a leash in his/her
possession for any dog that is off leash. The owner of any dog found at large or
otherwise in violation of this section will be subject to the civil penalties provided in the
Ordinance and/or Maine State Law, Title 7, Section 3911.

1.2 DOGS LEASHED: A leash shall be used to restrain a dog: (a} if the dog fails to respond to
voice commands when off the premises of the owner, (b) when a dog is walking with a
responsible party on roads and sidewalks in the Town of Kennebunkport, or (c) if the
responsible party is ordered by the Animal Control Officer or a law enforcement officer
to leash the dog. The owner of any dog found in violation of this section will be subject
to the civil penalties provided in the Ordinance.

2.3. IMPOUNDMENT OR RETURN OF AT LARGE DOGS: All dogs found at large in violation of
this Ordinance or Title 7, M.R.S.A., Section 3911 may be impounded at the animal shelter
or returned to the owner, at the discretion of the Animal Control Officer or law
enforcement officer.



Proposed version dated August 10, 2015

2-4. LICENSES: No dog shall be kept within the limits of the Town of Kennebunkport unless

such dog is licensed by the owner in accordance with Maine State Law.

4.5.RABIES TAGS: Rabies tags obtained from a veterinarian for immunization against rabies

must be securely attached to the dog’s collar and must be worn by the dog for which the
tag was issued except when the dog is hunting, in training or in an exhibition or on the
premises of the owner.

5.5 CONTROL OF ANIMAL WASTE: An owner or responsible party must remove and dispose

of any feces left by his/her animal on any sidewalk, street, beach, public property or
private property (other than the property of the owner of the animal or of a person who
has consented to the presence of the animal on his or her property). Deposit of feces left
off property of the owner shall be placed in an appropriate litter receptacle.

Section D: §pecific-Requirements for Dogs on Beaches

1.

AUTHORITY: The Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt specific rules
governing dogs on Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves Cove that are more
restrictive than the provisions of Section C or Section D {-2) of this Ordinance. For
example, the Board of Selectmen or designee may designate Limited Dog
AccessRestricted Areas on these beaches for special protection for piping plovers or
other endangered species based upon scientific and historical data consistent with state
and federal laws governing endangered species. For specific rules governing dogs on
Goose Rocks Beach, the Board of Selectmen shall have the authority to adopt such rules
after consultation with the Goose Rocks Beach Advisory Committee, in accordance with
Section IV.D of the Beach Use Ordinance for Goose Rocks Beach,

DOG RESTRICTIONSRLULES ON BEACHES: The following restrictionsrutesadoptedia
accordancawith-Saction-D-1-above; apply to_dogs on the following beaches located
within the Town of Kennebunkport: Goose Rocks Beach, Colony Beach and Cleaves
Cove.

a. An owner or responsible party shall always be required to leash their dog on any of
the applicable beaches referenced above when directed to do so by a law
enforcement officer or Animal Control officer.

b. Pet waste must be picked up immediately and disposed of properly in an
appropriate litter receptacle.

t.—Dogs-must-be kept-at-least-200-feet-from-any-designated-Restricted-Araa-




Proposed version dated August 10, 2015

#i-a. The West End Plover Protection Area atisa-Restricted-A+ea-o0n Goose Rocks Beach
(“WEPPA"}, whichthat begins at Narwood Avenue and continues westerly to the

Batson River,_is designated a Limited Dog Access Area. -

b. From April 1 to September 30, in the Limited Dog Access Areas, dogs must be on

leash at all times, except that from June 15 to September 30 between 8:30 am and
6:00 pm, no dogs are permitted on the beach {see Section 2{i} below].

€. From April 1 to September 30, no dog shall approach or remain within 200 feet of
any clearly marked Nesting Area, except that lawns or upland properties within 200

feet of a Nesting Area are excluded from this requirement.

d. From April 1 to September 30, dog owners who live within 200 feet of a Nesting

Area must leash their dog when attempting to access the beach and stay as far away
as possible from the Nesting Area.

e._ From April 1 to June 14th, dogs must be on leash on the beach at all times other
than between 6:00 am and 7:30 am, when they may be off leash if under Voice and

Sight Control, except to the extent the restrictions in Sections D{2)e(d), (e} or e{f}

above may require otherwise.

e—~From June 15 to September 30, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach between 6:00 am and -am-and 1 30-am—exceptto-the axtentthe
rHer-Sectons-D{2 el el and-Liabovermayroauire-athorwise

f.  Frem-bpri-teSeptember38-dogs must-be-ondeash-between 7:30 am-aa-3:30

am, except to the extent the restrictions in Sections D2c¢, e or f above may require
otherwise and-after6:00-pm

g. From June 15 to September 30, dogs are not permitted on the beach betweenfom
8:30 am andAM-te 6:00 pmP#. This provision does not apply to use of a service dog
by a person with a disability when the dog is required to perform work or tasks
directly related to the person'’s disability._Between 6:00 pm and 6:00 am and
between 7:30 am and 8:30 am, dogs are permitted on the beach if on leash, except
to the extent the restriction in Section D{2}(e) above may require otherwise.
Between 6:00 am and 7:30 am, dogs may be off leash, if under Voice and Sight
Control, in accordance with Section D2h above.

k-a. From October 1 through March 31, if under Voice and Sight Control, dogs may be off
leash on the beach, except betweenferthe-heurs-ef 12;00 pm and -2:00 pm when

they must remain on leash;-and-axcapt-to-the-axtenttherulasinSections-D{2Hal-{e}
ard-ldlebovemayraguire-ethervise,

Section E: Rulemaking Authority poverning Other Public Resources

Notwithstanding the general rules found in Section C herein, the Board of Selectmen shall have
the authority to adopt specific rules governing dogs on other publicly owned or operated lands
located within the Town of Kennebunkport, such as public parks.

4



Proposed version dated August 10, 2015

Section FSectionk: Penalties

1. Any person who violates any provision of this Ordinance shall be subject to civil
penalties for each violation, as follows:

First violation: not less than $50.00 and not more than $100.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Second violation: not less than $100.00 and not more than $250.00, plus costs and
reasonable attorneys’ fees.

Third and subsequent violations: not less than $250.00 and not more than
$500.00, plus costs and reasonable attorneys’ fees.

2. Notwithstanding multiple violations of this Ordinance, any person who viclates Section
C(4) (Licenses), or Section C{5) (Rabies Tags) of this Ordinance shall be subject to a civil
penalty of not more than $100.00 for each offense, consistent with 7 M.R.S.A. §§3918,
3924.

2.1. All civil penalties collected pursuant to this Ordinance shall be recovered to the use of
the Town of Kennebunkport and deposited in the separate account required by 7
M.R.5.A. Section 3945,

4-1. A person issued a civil violation citation for violating this Ordinance may elect to pay the
minimum penalty specified above for each viclation alleged in the citation, in lieu of
appearing in court to answer the citation. Such payment must be received at the Office
of the Town Clerk in the amount specified by the Animal Control Officer by the seventh
day prior to the court appearance date specified in the citation. Upon receipt of such
payment by the Clerk, the Animal Control Officer or law enforcement officer shall cause
the citation to be dismissed. However, the violations alleged in the citation shall be
deemed admitted for purposes of assessing any future penalties under this section.

£-1. Any civil penaity collected for a violation of this Ordinance shall not preclude the Town
from imposing or cellecting a fine or penalty for a violation of the Barking Dog
Ordinance {adopted March 10, 1984),

Section G: Severability Clause

If any part of this Ordinance shall be held invalid, such part shall be deemed severable and the
invalidity thereof shall not affect the remaining parts of this ordinance.



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

- INCORPORATED 1653 -

Memo

To:  Laurie Smith, Town Manager

From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director
Date: August 21, 2015

Re: Winter Sand Bid

| received just one bid which was from Dayton Sand & Gravel Co. the
company the Town used last year. The bid was for $4.00/cubic yard loaded
on the town truck at supplier's stockpile. Their price per cubic yard delivered,
Freight on Board (F.O.B.) to the Town garage, Beachwood Avenue is
$8.00/cubic yard.

Last year, the price we paid to Dayton Sand and Gravel was $7.50/cubic
yard delivered F.O.B. to the Town garage.

| recommend awarding the bid to Dayton Sand and Gravel at $8.00/cubic
yard delivered to the Kennebunkport Public Works garage.



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Winter Sand Bid - 2015
BID SCHEDULE
(Type all information, please)
Price per cubic yard loaded on Town truck at supplier's stockpile
$400  /jcy.

Stockpile Location: Dayton Sand & Gravel Co. Inc. 928 Goodwins Mills Rd
Dayton, Me 04005-7352

Price per cubic yard delivered, F.O.B. Town Garage, Beachwood Avenue,
Kennebunkport

$8.00 lc.y.

Bidder: _Dayton Sand & Gravel Co. Inc.
Address: 928 Goodwins Mills Road
Dayton, Me 04005-7352

Telephone
Number: 207-499-2306 or 207-468-2898

By:_Dayton Sand & Gravel Co. Inc.

Name: Russell E Keene

Signature:

Date: August 21. 2015




Town of Kennebunkport
Request For Proposals
2015 Winter Sand

The Town of Kennebunkport is requesting bids to supply an estimated 1,500
cubic yards of screened winter sand for the 2015/2016 winter season. Contract
period shall start no later than September 9, 2015, and run continuously through
and including April 30, 2016.

An initial delivery of 1,000 cubic yards shall be completed by November 20,
2016.

Bids shall be submitted to the Town Manager's office, 6 Eim Street, PO Box 566,
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046, by 2 p.m., prevailing time, on Friday, August 21,
2015, in a sealed envelope marked with the Bidder's name and the words
"Winter Sand Bid" on the outside.

The enclosed informational package includes a scope of work/performance
specification and sample contract.

Selection criteria will be the contractor's cost, material specification, past
experience with the Town and delivery schedule.

The Town reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals for any
reason, to negotiate with any individual or company.

The Town anticipates awarding a contract August 27, 2015.



Town of Kennebunkport
Winter Sand Bid - 2015
Specifications and Bid Schedule

Successful bidder agrees to provide winter sand to the Town as outlined
herein for the agreed-on price quoted herein.

Contract period shall start no later than September 9, 2015, and run
continuously through and including April 30, 2016.

Prices shall be typed on the Bid Schedule and shall include the cost of all
materials, labor, equipment, and transportation (where required) to provide
the products described in the specifications. No bid may be withdrawn for a
period of 45 calendar days following the bid opening.

Bidders shall examine and familiarize themselves with the Specifications
and Bid Schedule. Bidders shall in no way be relieved of their obligation to
provide the product specified in the manner and for the price quoted
because of any error, mistake, or omission on their part. The successful
Bidder shall be required to provide Certificates of Insurance for worker's
compensation, general liability, and automobile insurance with minimum
amount of at least $400,000 for single or aggregate limits and $1,000,000
for umbrella clauses.

An initial order for 1,000 cubic yards shall be placed. Delivery shali be
completed by November 20, 2015. An estimate of the maximum quantity
required is 1,500 cubic yards; however this may vary more or less.
Additional deliveries shall be made within five working days of request,
weather permitting.

The Town reserves the right to cancel the contract by written notification at
any time if, in the opinion of the Town, the delivery times or product quality
become unsatisfactory.



-2-
The sand is specified as follows:
Sand shail be screened and consist of fine stone and gravel fragments of

gritty consistency, free of organic material (roots, leaves, sawdust, etc.) or
trash, and shall have the following gradation:

Sieve Designation Percent Passing by Weight
3/8 inch* 100
No. 4 75-100
No. 8 40 -90
No. 16 20-75
No. 30 10-50
No. 100 2-15
No. 200 0-5

*Note - use 3/8" by 3/8" screen.

Sand must be clean. Screened washed sand is preferred and may be given
preference over screened unwashed sand. Natural, unwashed sand
deposits may not be used unless pit location and material have been
reviewed and approved by the Town of Kennebunkport. Gradation report
and sample required for un-approved material to be considered. Screened
sand from Brex Corp B Pit in Wells Maine, and Dayton Sand and Gravel,
Dayton Pit, are approved unwashed natural sand sources.

The Town reserves the right to reject any load delivered if, in the opinion of
the Town, the contents of the load do not meet this Specification.

Bids shall be submitted to the Town Manager's office, 6 Elm Street, PO Box
566, Kennebunkport, Maine, 04046, by 2 p.m. on Friday, August 21, 2015, in
a sealed envelope marked on the outside "Winter Sand Bid." The Town
reserves the right to accept or reject any or all proposals for any reason, to
negotiate with any individual or company.



TOWN OF KENNEBUNKPORT
Winter Sand Bid - 2015
BID SCHEDULE
(Type all information, please)
Price per cubic yard {oaded on Town truck at supplier's stockpile
$ lew.

Stockpile Location:

Price per cubic yard delivered, F.O.B. Town Garage, Beachwood Avenue,
Kennebunkport

$_ Iy

Bidder:

Address:

Telephone
Number:

By:

Name:

Signature:

Date:




2015 Winter Sand Bid Invitation

Robert H. Brown, Inc.

9 Log Cabin Road
Kennebunkport ME 04046
207.967.4715
jpizey@hissongdevelopment.com

BREX Corp.

PO Box 1159

Kennebunk ME 04043
207.985.4447
markbrown@brexcorp.com

Pike Industries, Inc.

81 Boyd Road

Wells ME 04090
207-676-9973
jhanley@pikeindustries.com

Mr. Russell K. Keene
Dayton Sand & Gravel

928 Goodwin Mills RD
Dayton, ME (04005-7352
800.339.2700
fiohnston@daytonsand.com

William A. Renaud, Jr., Trucking, Inc.
119 Knights Pond RD

S. Berwick, ME 03908

(207) 384-5111
Renaud5111@comcast.net



TOWNOF KENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

~ INCORPORATED 1653 ~
MAINE’S FINEST RESORT

Memorandum August 21, 2015
To: Laurie Smith, Town Manager

From: Michael Claus, Public Works Director

RE: 2016 Salt Bid results

Below are the SMRPC — GPCOG joint Salt Bid results. We plan on using the low bid from Morton Salt of
$61.50 per ton delivered for our winter salt purchases

2015 - 2016 Road Salt Bid Results
Monson Companies Morton Salt, Inc. Granite State e
Minerals, Inc. Company, Inc.
leff Pellerin Anthany Patton e o e Shelagh
B88-295-8585 855-665-4540 603-436-8505 Mahoney

Sodium Chloride - Ton

Inside Storage - Delivered No Sid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Inside Storage - P/U No Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

$61.50
Qutside Storage - Delviered No Bid 20 ton Mintmum $73.49 $67.45
Delivery
$61.00
Outside Storage - P/U No Bid 20 ton Minimum $73.49 $67.45
Delivery
Caldum Chloride
32%
Liquid - Delivered - Gallon 82.02 No Bid No Bid No Bid
1600 Min. Delivery
Liquid - P/U Ern No Bid No Bid No Bid
$1.52

Flaked - Delivered - Pound Na Bid No Bid No Bid No Bid

Flaked - P/U No Bid No Bid No Bld No Bid
Magnesiom Chiloride

Pellets - Pound No Bid No Bid No Bld No Bid
Brine - Gallon No Bid No Bid No Bid MNo Bid
Treated Ice B'Gone - Bulk - Ton No Bid $79.50 $89.49 No Bid

Delivery will
begin within 3
Delivery Timeframe 2to 3 Days 1to 2 days after order business days of
order

Historic costs from the SMPRC - GPCOG bids are:

2007 2008 2009 2010 201 2012 2013 2014 2015 2016
51 61.41 60.52 56.26 53.44 50.34 49.63 49.42 54.47 61.5

By:  Michael Claus, M 1) (Loa

Town of Kennebunkport Public Works Director
Beachwood Avenue, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 < Tel; (207) 967-3728 Fax: (207) 967-3372



STATE OF MAINE
DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION

PALUL R. LEPAGE FATRICIA W, AHO

T ERSCH COMMISSIONER

August 17, 2015

Ms. Laurie A Smith

Town Manager

Town of Kennebunkport

P.O. Box 566
Kennebunkport, Maine 04046

Dear Ms. Smith,

In the past we have contacted the town of Kennebunkport in the late winter to ask
permission to set our air pollution monitoring shelter at the rocky beach, beside St.
Anne’s church, on Ocean Avenue. This year we would like to ask permission to
set, in the same place, a new air pollution monitoring shelter that would remain
year round at the site. Could our request be placed on the agenda for the next
Board of Selectmen’s meeting?

We will be retrieving the current “box” shelter this October. We would like to
replace it with a shelter that looks more like a “gardening shed” on rock anchors. [
have attached a couple of pictures of the shelter type we would install. It will be
much smaller than those pictured and anchored with rock anchors. In size it would
be no larger than the 8 ft. by 8 ft. shelter currently in place and hopefully be
perceived as smaller with the peaked roof?

Kennebunkport’s permission is the first part of the process. Next, we need to work
with Shoreland Zoning and then will be submitting a NRPA application through
our own department. Should we make it through the permitting process quickly we
would like to set the shelter in place before the snow flies!

I am including with this letter a copy of the data collected this year at the site
through July. We had a very late start due to the snow and inability of CMP to
schedule our electrical hook up for over a month. These reasons precipitated our
desire to keep the Kennebunkport ozone monitoring shelter on site year round.

AUGUSTA
17 STATE HOUSE STATION BANGOR PORTLANI PRESQUE ISLE
VWGUSTA, MAINE 043330017 106 HOG AN ROAD, SUITE 6 312 CANCO ROAD 1235 CENTRAL DRIVE, SKYW AY PARK

{207) 2RT-T6BH FAN: {207} 287-7826 BANGOR, MAINE 04401 PORTLAND, MAINE 604103 PRESQUE {SLE, MAINE 04769.2094
RAY BLDG | ITOSPITAL ST {207 241-4570 FAX: (207) 9414544 207} 822-6300 FAX: (207) 822-6303  (207) 764-0477 FAX: (207T)760-3143

web site: www mamne g /S dep



Page 2 of 1

The data provided by the Kennebunkport site, and other sites across the state,
continues to support Maine Air Quality Forecasting

(http.//www.maine.gov/dep/air/ozone/ ) and the EPA AIRNow mapping program
( http://aimow.gov/ ).

Anyone can access our forecasts via telephone or the web:

Hotline: (800) 223-1196
Website: http://www.maine.gov/dep/air/ozone/

You can find our forecasts on Twitter:

http://www.maine.pov/dep/airfozone/twitter.html

And you can download apps for your mobile device:

http://m.epa.gov/apps/airnow.htmi

Should anyone have any questions about our ozone monitoring program or our
Kennebunkport site, please encourage them to contact me.

Thanks for your help!

Sincerely,
J P
( L//Q Q—/—\ |

Catherine Demers
MEDEP
Air Assessment, Bureau of Air Quality

catherine.c.demers@maine.gov
207-822-6312



{ i P ey e RN 128 Iz s e iz 1z _IPN [l oz e |4 Eim. 02 "oz | 0z 0z 0z 0z Ao
] i el I L A O L L B L L R N I R R
! ” ve | e 8§ [ 89 | & [ wl i oL | &8 | 29 | vB mar.,_r.lpmri_ BT s mwlm.iom Ter | 28 €6 €5 €8 vg | xeN
i i g&¢ | p e poee we oy | ov | €| sz e | 02 (BB T EL [ s er el IR L e e
74 174 9z £ & e | or S 0g Z8 15 e | se oe 9z oz _ o2 i oz . iz 6 | 82 .. oe | oe
{ _ 82 | 62 | O 1£ oc e | ¥t o€ g€ | O CT AN ﬂ # ; 82 | ez %2 H 61 el et et Dotz m 62z
] “ 8¢ | B2 ST v ) or m or 05 8s ag [ tF &€ vE 1> IET_ 62 oc ' e _ 1z | oe i ee | 8 | 8
ﬁ _ , 6 15 St 8 | o ey | 8 at 2 &b ay ap b BE se 49 48 o ~ &€ | 2b “ op "13 _ vz |
_r 1 C0s 1 oes U oes 19 ; 89 b le | 89 20 [ ve 8 | €5 4 15 | 0§ | 05 | 6k | 05 | er | b sb v | 2¥ 105, W m
| i | ¥5 [ 88 B5 ;S8 | 2z vt 0L | 18 1 g9 [ 09 U zm o ve | ey Ly v v | BY ;TS €S € | 05 , 8 G2
; ' . 8p oy oy t5 v 85 1 09 65 65 ag ac €5 | 15 | &b 6¢ o€ | 9¢ 8 | L& &£ BE | vE | ¥E vz |
te ot 9E ag 8¢ o o2y W or 6E BE 8t £ 5t ¥E v _ be | ¥E ST [T J_ st | 8 . €2
} 6 (8 | W bty v | v | 05 | 86 | 85 , 19 | e | ¥ { 8C | & | 2z YK BE | BE [ WE {26 | 6E | 6E LG
i 3_$~m¢_:..%_amuwm 15 Emm..wm__ or | e Nnﬁunwnnmmnmnn €€ | 8 | &z [ oe e
[ “mnwnn“mn&%wan hnmmn_wn mu_ewmmm sz (i3 ot nnwhwmvn_vw.onhwn.mn.uv.:
i sz [ ot [ € | s€ | & | 8 _ 6¢ | e | 68 [ 2 ' s | € | ¥ | € | ZE | EE v | SE B 1o er [ ev | osp |
i iy i Sk 12 s vt _ v M or | ip [ w ¥ F IR {4 48 u_mJ_ B e J_ & _mi_ 0s ' &b 4_ 8y
ls s | ov b Sy Sm%.sms_a*um 6E 6¢ [ mNAvN._NN_EH“om_al_mn_mnw%
m zv I _“ vy 0§ | 0§ 15 | €% 05 | 1g 05 08 6 i 1§ ig g or ' ec  Or | ¢eF ~ or 8 | sE | L
_ﬁ _ ; |4 ey | 0§ v _ &5 95 15 ¥5 €5 Ps | ES 15 s¥ ve Ze 0e | ¥z 8 | e | € nnl.. oc 6z &l ]
i J m LT s 1 by I ey sv . o J s¢ | o [ s | zv v £ 6t SE € h anlm £ 7 BE | ik or ' vl
i | _ “ O L ov | v | v | Y | av L_I...e 1Pl Ty |oee 8 | e ;i ve vz lZ | 08 0B e ' 82 | IE | & o ¢ £
mr ] r L“r i 34 _ or _ T vl LE u i€ | oe of o ' ez ~ € | 1z §2 (4 S &z 8’ | & m 2 | g . = 9 [z
| { “ i (% | &zl e 62| 8 @ | v ez o Loz o6l o;oez m ! i f : o
] | T | I A O S
O T - s S S U St NS S S A B
S D A | y | : ! i N R T P AL
p o0 “ | ' . . | I . | — i ] I 2 T
N AR N O R . . " ] o Sl s
- LI L B | ! - : L ' 2
1.3 fod ] | _ _ L ! JE T NI T LN
’ | | , ! , ; m i | P , | | : . i e
;0 i i ; i ! : I ! i ; - i 1 u ! _ S
‘ | I AN O N N 1 _ " . R L
"5y ' 1 . ] + . S : { ' _ ] —— e} 1
- _ | | : _ ! _ _ : “ 5y i _ ;0
L L AR . 4 ot 18 PLo Bl D b o, s ] L ® ., s ! ¥ L L A
SINOH
800 8dd SUUN (A174 44 €0 Jojswesed
noy | ‘leasiu) bay SLozg Aew 200Z © LED Md ‘swen ang

yoday Ajyjuoiy Wd §Z:H GLOZ/E/  :eleq JuaunD




T

-

e el T

e ek — e e

. R SN S -

oF | ¥t
ez | oz
s | 8
€ | 48
7z | 12
T | e
T v T
TAREET
v | @

TRET ke LE {wnod
nmﬂ 2 € 7 Ay
o v | W
8t | IZ e | It
g | 4 [
ek | st v | &
v a8
FTRNT] iz | &

ez vz ee e |
N TR TR 2
CTRR-TE TR

- T TR TR

R e e
iz e R
e | & | e | 0¢
sc | 8¢ | z& | 8 |
v | sv o8

¢ |8
FUER T
e | 1e
T we
SR SR
%€ | Gt
o | =2
] e

[ ]
- o=

S NS

[
5=

|

—

SEERE

— o= -

e s [T By

e ]

L3
T o om
- e -

-l
NI' -
o
o

o
-
o

S -

ot

R
Bz | 12
ZE | ot
€ | It
TR
%z | &
3 _ 0z
FI
% | @
e e
o | ov
8 B

i “owt bE ok e |
w BZR e ¥ um..“:du =
] ] ; €8 | 0% 1 ey {8

w1 sz | 66 | sk | e | s | o
R TTE T ee ot | & | &b ._
VTR TE e T e
LR A am.-ﬂm]“r-&r._ Tos
ﬁ .nu [ et oz
L AR R
R €2 & Tsr [Tst ez
TR T e o o st

TR T T T e
% T8 "% e o
e Ge | & | e | e | &

2 T v 8z | o | 15 |
Ive w e [ w e | oor |
2 T T O __ v |

EERIENE] = 1G ﬂ.mmlwl.m.ml .“ T

T8 s | o | i€ | e |
e i o ve | s | 92 | 92

b2 BE Sk v | ov | W _mlnq
_11 ¥z .,I..._N.l..l..mm. .ﬂlwwh.“.r.mpri_: € | [
Mvm_nmmuvwﬂmmr,m-m
'\ PE | 9E 1 @v | ¥&2 [ 1€ 1 Bt |
TR TR T v S T —m:_ T
TR T T TR T

00 N T Oty

.‘ml..r...vm.-_!.mv T 1 % | % i

Mm L |

vz 8 8k T T
Tnﬂnli_lmwll.ﬂ;.lwm "o Tz T e v
m v e T [ o | |
RNV 8 zv ez |1 e |
e _I..m....._,{ F I T .T.mww vt
T T T e | ov [ or

SOy Oay | Xew T
| Aleunung [ A #4 d ¥4

Lv( ‘poylopw 800 Bdd
anoy |

[[easajuy Bay

Hoday Alyiuopy

62z ot
82 | 82
CT T
s€ | Lt
ot _ vl
e | 1t
iz | w
TR
vz | o
ot 6g
z l
€0
MdM

G1L0c¢/E/8

Jejswesey
:awen ajig

‘aje(] Juaung



=)
"

[
©

[=2
o

T TS

wn
™

~

s Ll S Ny

=]
-

e e -

e

at-

[ =4
D

e e

%4

[r)
(]

113

_Iaal,.t-.ll..
el :
iwsiZl
_ .o
{ 1

i
R AT
[
" vZ iz
|7 s i
Nt A

|
e e T S

-]
14

b

¥4

A

43

0z

4

—.L—+...

e

174

gl

-

;14

12

[

(44

i el

—t—t—i

I TN O N S I

—t

e e e oL

A ot
§ e t
4 az
bW T e

i

| WAPZ 02
1 3
U Eyeadlpaveigd
TR ]

| N

74 )

r : —

[ 14 i te ;

T4 $T “. 62 Bt
e e T

7 1
I I
e mw [T
| el SIETT

i |
_ YRR JEE
T R BTy
i T2
[

(AR T .,
Fye | Bt |
] _.Nlm e !
m v e T
e ;e
I
= S, ST
T e v
m T2 IR 15 vE iy

4 .
io#Z 62 i

xen

|5
.

oe T oe
epminyic
8 * 1]
Tee | ot
g | OF
& | 62
B | e
TR
vE vE
€| oe
25 | ve
5z | &2
zz | ez
e | 6
o | s
v | o
8% | 6t
s& | €&
ve | G
It | tc
ge | st
% | 25
T
) ts
05 | ey
o |
£ | &
I | ot
o | ¥
ot [
ot 3
sz | sz
iz _. 8z
&1 Pl

:poyla

jerasaiuy bay

€00z -

-
e
b
BT
BIEEES
T T
"o 5l
T w
e T 6 )
ey W,
I T
£ " mon
T T
T 0
16 ] s | @0 .
T TR
Ler T
Tor g0,
_n|+l|m I
! € | 10 :
u f mmn.:
e
Jasweley

‘BWep a)Is

3jeq juauny



910¢
911S SULIOTIUO|A

3U0ZO Md)l 10} sudisag 1932ys |enuaiod




@ Tuesday, August 25, 2015 8:00:51 AM

Printed by: Arlene McMurray
Page 1 of 1

Title: P8240003.JPG : VirtualTownHall

S
LR

5%
L

ﬁ :."i“" :

i
o ——— LR



Printed by: Arlene McMurray Tuesday, Augusl 25, 2015 8:01:18 AM
Title: P8240002.JPG : VirtualTownHall Page 1 of 1

T, BT
e g




) @

Kennebunkport Public Health

August 11, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept these generous donations in Kathy
Jones’ memory. The donors wish to remain
anonymous
This gift is to be dedicated towards the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.
Check#1 $50
Check#2 $25



52-74504 2112 3 4 ]

mrsf/é’//f

7 .
“%4%@%%
00/100‘: DOLLARS B} &=+
Kennebunks
M_me_jﬁﬂm

mm—m

O SELAE WALLT OF DURICATT Gl

TER YOUR PEYS
L om—" 5270

8 __5&:“4015 sz

e
*' f)“fdfr't?—/MIL_&Lg@a.k;_ $ 25 °Ys
m@%&d&ﬂ- T : Dollors (@) é;f:_-';'_’;_
ples United ' L TR o

sl Dari



KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 11, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit these donations in the Kennebunkport Emergency
Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donors wish to remain anonymous.
Check#1 $50
Check #2  $25



0.(9@)

Kennebunkport Public Health

August 12, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept these generous donations in Kathy
Jones’ memory. The donors wish to remain
anonymous
This gift is to be dedicated towards the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.
Check#1 $50
Check#2 $25



527445 2112 725 2
20 L5
AY TOTHE x ST —

ORDER OF

% _.__-—-———\/‘24,;—7 v Z‘f//a—p ——— — potlars B =T
™ BANK# 2

52-7450/2112 2 0 9 g
DATE 5’/ 3//(

% ravro KENNEBUNKIDK! Yo .. ERLTH | $24.00
: THE ORDER OF ’_—/_\_/—\/\ e
| quen-ene Any oo bousss ) BT
ﬁﬁ ERERAENLY FUEL FUNV
Kennebunk Savin
woEHRY OF KAy SONED

- - -



IO (el

Kennebunkport Public Health

August 15, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept these generous donations in Kathy
Jones’ memory. The donors wish to remain
anonymous
This gift is to be dedicated towards the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.
Check#1 $50
Check#2 $25



KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 15, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit these donations in the Kennebunkport Emergency
Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donors wish to remain anonymous.
Check#1 $50
Check #2  $25



53-7289/2113

1ILY TRUST 8087

ﬂ DATE gz/ 7/ /. -f:m

:E S PAYTO
si ::. m | ™ __?R ROF aa/ / %f() 0%00
: / Vi F—/;OTLAM (—E':mm

MARBLEHEADBANK

marblebank.com

7

..... Do 34 A

1977

63.751/63110563
1610132752215

‘ aug//

r o
P'ay;::;he M m $ 5 |
e W /IM __——-—-—"w/ JZF —Dollars () é:.‘:".

—

ORSRN| Vel Fargo Bank. LA,
PR GO [

Hreygf :mm

Ll

TR nA g ——
it



Kennebunkport Public Health

August 18, 2015
At: Kennebunkport Board of Selectmen
Laurie Smith Kennebunkport Town Manager

Please accept these generous donations in Kathy
Jones’ memory. The donors wish to remain
anonymous
This gift is to be dedicated towards the
Kennebunkport Emergency Fuel Program.
Check#1 $150
Check#2 $25



KENNEBUNKPORT PUBLIC HEALTH

August 18, 2015
ATT: Jennifer Lord
Please deposit these donations in the Kennebunkport Emergency
Fuel Account 29-08-01-50. The donors wish to remain anonymous.
Check#1 $150
Check #2  $25



Kennebunkport PubliciHeaith
PO. Box 367 * Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 5654
207-967-4401 * Fax: 207-967-3693? l ] . s
Hl\- DATE
£ e, = T TDOLLARS fy EEh
.
PeopleS Uni,
Qplestinied N
o peoples.com - 1>¥) M“"‘""‘O"’)’ n]
FOR l;w-mw-) ‘“,_;1 e ) Fvl\-l_é*__
aln = R 5

52-7450/2112 5 7 3 7

Sthnd Comichachy

53 _ﬁJﬁh‘-hq -yu‘_n‘: o | V%; T Dotians + Hetcme
I = ©

Kennebunk Savings
A, T

LDOK FOR FRALD. DETERAING LOT T

UDING sn. BECUNITTY IOUAR




TOWNOFKENNEBUNKPORT, MAINE

INCORPORATED 1633
MAINE’S FINEST RESQRT

To: Board of Selectmen/Assessors
From: Donna Moore Hays, CMA
Assessors Agent
Date: August 11, 2015
Re: Abatements — Helene Marie Lewand Properties

Please be advised that it has come to our attention that multiple properties owned by Helene
Marie Lewand were assessed as separate lots of record in error. These lots have been assessed
individually for aver 20 years however the original deed describes only one lot. For April 1,
2016 we will correct this error and combine all parcels intp one lot of record.

At the present time these individual parcels each have a base lot value assigned which will be
removed once all lots are combined into one parcel and therefore lowering the total valuation. It
is my recommendation that the following lots be abated to reflect a reduction in their assessed
value for the April 1, 2015 tax year.

25/4/1
Reduction in land value $104,600

25/4/1C
Reduction in land value $101,900

25/5/5
Reduction in land value $15,200

I have attached copies of these property record cards and the 2016 valuation along with the
paperwork necessary for your signatures. If you have any questions, please let me know.

6 Elin Street, P.O. Box 566, Kennebunkport, Maine 04046 « Tel: (207) 967-424% Fax: (207) 967-8470



Town of Kennebunkport
Number 2015-1

Certificate of Abatement
36 M.R.S.A. § 841
2015
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of

Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an abatement
of property taxes has been granted as follows:

Date Granted: August 27, 2015
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2015

Amount Abated:  $805.42

Taxpayer: Helene Marie Lewand
PO Box 7019
Cape Porpoise ME 04014
Location: 315 Goose Rocks Road
MBL: 25/4-1
Reason: Not a lot of record

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: August 27, 2015

Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selecimen
Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



Town of Kennebunkport
Number 2015-2

Certificate of Abatement
36 M.R.S.A. § 841
2015
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of

Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify ta Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an abatement
of property taxes has been granted as follows:

Date Granted: August 27, 2015
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2015

Amount Abated:  $784.63

Taxpayer: Helene Marie Lewand
PO Box 7019
Cape Porpoise ME 04014
Location: Goose Rocks Road
MBL: 25/4-1C
Reason: Not a lot of record

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: August 27, 2015

Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



Town of Kennebunkport
Number 2015-3

Certificate of Abatement
36 M\R.S.A. § 841
2015
We, the undersigned Assessors/Municipal Officers of the municipality of

Kennebunkport, Maine hereby certify to Laurie Smith, Tax Collector, that an abatement
of property taxes has been granted as follows:

Date Granted: August 27, 2015
Type of Tax: Real Estate
Tax Year: April 1, 2015

Amount Abated:  $117.04

Taxpayer: Helene Marie Lewand
PO Box 7019
Cape Porpoise ME 04014
Location: Goose Rocks Road
MBL: 25/5-5 .
Reason: Not a lot of record

You are hereby discharged from any further obligation to collect the abated amount.

Date: August 27, 2015

Stuart Barwise

Patrick A. Briggs

Board of Assessors/Selectmen

Allen A. Daggett

Edward W. Hutchins

Sheila Matthews-Bull



" J:anqe puey mog .

Tssin PUET pauy (R0

DV 7ETHieaay puer miag, paang DV [ZETE

== — it T ." ™ T i _ . . ”
" i ! _
| | _ | __
_ _ _ . L _
{ | . i . |
DOs'gLL 0STIE'T -1 0401} 00°'L | ORT [SL'D S [{0sLL 00000 v orte a4 e g u_uzm :-—:_ 1
wT Lol ?.».N 0n°1 . L ==N_==.— S [ODSLK JEE°T ||“..|.._m .Ea:-:w. _ i d4d ey apitu i 1
anpoq pupy |3 nan PV auy | 0D 905 | 57 Jaidy Py -5aroN Py xpr |aoreyg| [V Raomngl  a3ug | sy ndag| moad | | aoz woidriasac | apos #
m s BOTRIY N IRETS | S .U | _ ¥ .m Hil/s] | b 40 . asn oo
fie 2 ; R  NORLOFS NOLLYATVA INTT ANVT = - .
| | o
i ! ASNOHNAZY | oL 600T/OL/ED |DIHYS | 1INNSN0T Ma IN 6661/S0/F0 0L-66
[ X142 NV STTVAL ANT 3SNOHNITUD q1ing ool 600T/OL/ER [000'9 [enuapt sy ROOT/F0/60 $ET-HO
| QIHS TIX0 st 1INLISU0T WD ON GOOTHN/ T 66-60
i pastTHInsedgy! on | LR L661/S1/E ANOd INIDDI 0 _ |epuapIss SH GOOT/RI/LO SO-60
T+Iy Msag Supyng 9z | 18d | GOBTIOI/E daHS ZIX0 ST | JSUBD) MaN W £10L/0L/S0 | 9ETL-EI
A T w0y arug| oMo | o1 fmowy uohilsag | HALE | g anSS | (gl g

L T D ar| ang

SHISIHIHG)
e

AYOLSTH FONVHI /LISIA

qyOI3Y LIIVY3d DNIATING

000°‘TRY an[up P2eg pasteaddy (2101, 19N
n HAT=ONITIAOINTY JAISNTLXT
0 Juaunsnlpy
UBIWHOA YVTH P LNOUA FLOT NI ILUVLS ATTVILYV.
5 "POYIAJ LONEN|EA ATSANL QISSIN(FLOT) SASNOHNYD T q3adv 9C1-E1# LINHJ-AIHS INOLS MI-91
N 2 anep Paed pastaddy jmog .
IWHVA ¥OOUMIVId - ATHD V
0 anjep puet [riyedg - STION
00L°S8Z (3pig) an[eA pue pasieddy /1000
pz'nl (Smg) anjea (1) 4o pasmmddy yoiog W] DN XS] TS SWON TN §15 /aHEN
[} (3p1g) snpeA (g) 4% posteaddy TOOHYOTHOIITIN DNISSISSY
X KT LK ] S i1
MLoRI (pae3) aneA Fpig posteiddy L
AYVIVIIS TNTVA TASTFYdd VY
00°000'01 QVILSTINOH IWH | 600
iy o) [ FELTII HondIiIsa apoy | ninowy HoudLsSacy adiy FEET
A0SSASSY 40 J0f32[103 Mg B 4G 351 U SITPIMOUYID 2ANIDUTS SPYL SINFINSSASSY 4THLIO SNOILdIWIXT
DT LLY OIGE O TRY 010 ] [non"TRE 1oL
- o P VR B P T \
nor's 10L0 {600700T01 Lo10 [FLOTROT 0L tota} s107 '
N0L'SHT Lo zz_m.:_nm_ﬁ L0 [FLOT00L'SRE 1018 S107 ' I '
nrogL 1oL [600Z001 Y81 1010 [F1agdout'oglL 1010{ S107
ARJT,] possassy | 9o | H{ | | ORji,| PASSISSE | APOS | L | Ay passassy  [apoy| i ] M |S661/1E/S0 GSTU/RLELO AV INTTIH ENVM AT
AHOLSTH) SINTINSSTISSY SO0IATHd DA TN TTFS | I z_\am JIFa ATVS | IOVdT0A-NT JIHSYINAMO 40 QUOITH
GOn‘TRE NO0‘TRY biog #ard J05S¥ r00zZ “dr 19|
ZOHm — m , #1932V o1
J0ju7) asnof] YZnoh S000 STH0 @1 A0 ISIUMO) [RUCIIPPY
. g g )
. nnzol (ralt 1010 TINQISTY] A AR le b E LY F1080 FINISIOJHO VI
T LYOIYNNGINNTI oL srT NOL'SRT it ANV STy [ 6I0L X049 Od
ISk HOI‘DRL N019RL 1010 LNGISTY] [enUapIsay - jeamy))z Aduemsg / :
[smpny passassy [ amn,y paspraddy|  apos twoudissaq asprdiaiug-saLd paarg) ¢ AT I TIMVIN ANTTIH ANV
= { INTIUSSASS VY INTTHI 1D NOIIVIOT dFOU/LYLS + SHILTTLLD ‘Od01 TINAO INTHIID
6£:60 SLOZ/LLIRD 318 1011 [ J0 1 pe)y | 101 g@s o #3pg VI0 S00 ST#IUMoY POOZ <Y UOISIA

.

—— et e m et e m e e m e e e



3V bgeary pus [MIOL PB4 OV [00°pT_['Hun pue pav) 0L

00S'F01 ;anjEA pUT (EINL |
DL'LS DOnsT "1 o't | 0T 050 onoo’ L |00 000'S IV {A0°ET A n0-TaIN AINTIV SHM) 0LEY§ 1
nng‘or L't 04°1 11 00°1L | 00T (950 H000 | [€E°2 a8 |0ou'od ~ | | 34 joo1div_GdNTOV ST, 01EL| [
Ay P |93t R CTPE oy | 2100 2208 | 357 IS T -satoN TV | apy |40 VSaoong| a2 i) iiidag| moif| gavoz wondinsag o o
rrs Wik [N L ) i iy 257 21148
NOILLDTS NOILYNTVA GNI'TANYT
pasypHnseaty 0o | HY LeaLiS1/SI
pue JunavAl 66 | dd | RODT/LI/L .
. JsayosOling T al g | SIHANINGOT) _ _ “ditin) 1o Sum..u Ya|__210q O3 | iunouty uondasa FIAYA (T aNSS] g
AHOLSIH FONVHI /LISIAL t qyO23Y LIIWY3d ONIATING
008'r01 aneA [PasEg pasieaddy 1810}, 13N . .
e — T8 k] ] W
0 suaunsnipy o S R A A , g
2 IPOYIAIN UONENRA auool
AnS'FO1 anje [aa1eg pasierddy jeio], 40 L0 498 LON VI-5-5T HLIM G3S53ISSV O
¥ QANIFINOD 39 OINOHS - d2LAT30 LIJV S
0 anjep pueT jeiaads STLON
) (Spig) onge A (1) G0 pasierddy yIg TR FWIDN 3opiif 182415 PNON GHEN TAS /GHAN
] (Spig) anpeA (9) AX pasteiddy TOOHYOGHOITN ONISSISSY
0 (pae) anjep “Spig posteiddy Ll
AMVIVIVNS FNTVA AISIVEII Y
F L] oy FEL NG HopdLIasacy apo)) Hinowp HOWALIASA() ETAY] FIAT
JOSSASS 40 JOIIA0 MO P £ JSI D SPEpaIMouya asmoudys sppg SINTIVSSISSF HAHLIO SNOILJINIXT
ans'+01 FLILTA sl oL [TTE Sl
tns'rol NLE] j600T00S ro1 NLEL {F10Y00S'TOL el Sy
..:2_-.-\- NassAssy aqtn.u_ £ .u-ﬂ-.-\— passassy 2P0 .LX EL/LY ﬁm.qhuhhv. .u_‘uQ.U B/ 1] _..— So61/1E/S0 mmﬂﬂnﬂﬂﬁha AVIN ﬂZﬂJm_—.— Qz<>ﬂm
({¥OLSTH) SINTWSSISSY SN0IATUd DA T TTFS whFLVa FTVS | 3OVd/T104-N dIHSHINAMO S0 qQUOIITY
N0s'r0 nsrolL JmoL Haid J0SS¥ Moz :qr i,
ZOHw — \, #°'LDDV ONL
0] 9snOl S000 500D ST00 QUEEI, :1AUMQ [RUONIPP
VIFd TVINTIVITdINS F10F} 3 ‘AS1I04JU0d AdV
1Y LHOJINNTTNNG) = [ 610L XOH O
ZIst NS ki 005 FO L 0IEL GNV'T 53y] PUBT HUBIBA-EININ 1330S mog) ¢
anjo | passassy | angn,p pasipaddy | apo) uosdrosag aspadanug 2040 E 132215 2A00 Y| 7 FAMUVIN ANTTIH ANY AT
INTIVSSISSY INTH 1D NOILIV207 GFON/IHIS SHILTTIL) 0d0l JINATO INFHEND
FE60 S10T/TL/RD :0g Wikl t o 1 peD oI jo L RS ol #3pg S0 S00 ST#WwnoY 010¢ ;a1 uois,

Aeme rares by

anmt doia

FIC IC ICT AT AV AL

Pl

£ 1 N0 wonedo Laades



v 65'fieasy pue mog g [Jvies'y

[:snun pue paey pmog

Ineg'ern HR|EA puET [EI0]
nno'nt HISLR'T L 13M/H0L] 08°1 | 00T [0S0 s |oasi*1 [nero0o‘s IV |L9E 34 NUOH A0 GEBT | L
HIT'L0L RI'T s 00°L | 00T j00°L S oSl [EE'T 48 joon‘oy RE] MO AOIN] OEGL] 1
anpi g RUFE |30 f TN T g | 210D 2MIg | 2571 930S ipy -saloN 1PV | apr |aor0g V01304 ang SHiry idag| nioaof [ G| avog wondLasaey apay| #
pvs T JP193T5 us| D yi i) s 0| 4
NOILLDTS NOILVITVA INTT ONVT
pasrTHnseOp] o0 ] HY | LG6L/PI/SI E
118D QJU = JSIATHINSEALY] 70 dd HOOT/FLIL
WSIA[+INSEAN 10 | dd ROOT/FL/L —
nsay/asodim 1"PD | _ai L MU0 ) dinoy a0 3 [ A1oq sy |__tunowy OS] ALy MO anssy o niaag
AYOLSTH FINVHD /LISIA qyOIT LINYTd ONITTING
001°1T1 an[eA (348 pasieaddy (10, JaN] ]
0 usunsnipy '
o PO UOLIENTEA
oIz anjeA [paueg pastesddy |mo L 2B AIEAEE
Jnigd
(] an[eA pue [eads STLON
onseLLl (Spig) anjep pue pasieiddy V/L00D
0 (Sprg) anpeA (1) g0 pesiaddy §II0g THIIDIL U Topi] 19545 BN (JHEN- ans/aran
n (Smg) amea (9) 4x pasuuddy TOOHYOTHDIN ONISSISSY
OBEE (preD) anjeA “Sprg pastesddy L
AHFIVINAS TNTVA GISIVIdd Y
R w) JURGHUIY FELTTY HONAIIISA] apoy Rinowy HOTHILIISa(] adiy | 4baf
JOSSASSY 40 J0SI3}0 DI U 4G HSA B SATpapMonyIn aamIpusys SpL SINFINSSISSY HTHLO SNOILdWIXHT
[[TWE43 ey [IIMEA] FLLN [T 40 oy
MRLIL NEDL [6DOTNDRLIL 0ED0L JF10TONR'LIT 0E0L| SI0T
MIE'E DEVI |60BTYODE'E OENL [P1OTONE'E GE01| SLOT -
JUID,| PAssassy [ IpoJ{ i | - IO, pIssassy | apajy| g anfn,) passassy  |apaj| 4 0 {1 |S66I/LE/SD GSTH/RTFLO AEVIN INTTIH ANV
(A¥OLSTH) SINFIUSSTSSY SNO0IATHd DA Trud TTPS| v (W0 TLvd FTVS | IOVd/104-YT dTHSYINMO 40 QYOITY
onI‘rzt 001171 oL HaId JOSSV onne -ar SID :
ZOH@ — \f #°120V o
el A0]0 asnop] LOOO POUD STHO RO ELUe, ISIUMQ [TUOIIPPY
FLIFd TVINTITTddAS rLOPD T 'ASIOLHOL A4VD
IV LHOdNNTIINND jong'L1 O0RLIL ogol aNvT ST i L
zrsk MIEE . HOE'E DEN TINGISE aweH amelv)y o o (052 01 H )
amo4 passassy | ango,y pasiaddy|  apog) HONALLISHT asudiajug 2.y paAEd| | 132015 Mojag] L AHVIN INTTIH ONVMATT
INTHWSSISSY INTHHID NOTIPOO0T | dFO¥71I¥IY SHLLITILIN 'O0d0L TINNOINTTHTD !
9Z:60 S10T/11/80 :09eq LI 1 1 pm) [ o1 s pjor cxdpg 10 $0D STH#IUnoRY 000 :aT uoIsIpA

S tmae mase e



.

DV 671 Easy pus (min], fasng Bviers 3 [Swen pusq paed moL,

[ON'gEl [onieA puen) gee),
/_1| o
ony'ec N osL's "1 no't | a0z O0°L S |nas1°1 [00°000°S IV ILE9 a4 1_39_2 AONTDV ST 00EL |
Lot L4 "1 00'1 | 00Z [00°§ S oS L{EET 4S5 |000'or | A 1anN AGNTOY SAY 00EL | 1
Jiijing PUIF] oL WY TP gong | 2AP2 2S | %) 23ds TPy -sarop v | xpp | woiony VS soranyg aotitd iy yidag| moaf | | iog o dtaasac apo)|
s it j0Iats A o) 1 17 s »nla
NOILDTS NOILVATVA INIT ANV
pasrpHInsealy] oy | 1Y Lo61/S/S .
pungueansl 66 | dd BUOTILLALE a3HS IIX.01 aqing 0 onn'l Swppraing 90 T10T/6T/80 Sa1-TI
s oaig I al o Sniatiiwio]) [~dway amg o) 4] g asuy JNoNtY HoNULISAT Mg g anssy af s
AMOLSIH IONVHI /LISIA qyoI3N LINY3d ONIATINE
‘st ] . anjeA [318d _r._m_a.:_u_u< [I0L 13N - » s\
: qusunsnfpy e X 1) Na o ML i) w - )
;o A/ QIANIAWOD
i) IPOYIDIA UCHER[EA : .
— onEA ateg pasiiddy [p10) fl G'INCHS QU0IIY 40 LOT 43S LON VUSISTE
LIA\ Q3SS3ISSV 39 AINOHS @AL3Tad LIOV §10
v anjep puet eoads STLON
O0R'EF1 (3pig) omjeA pue pastoiddy V/L000
anz'l (3pig) oamep (1) 9O pasiuddy g LKITRITA N0 XaPf 192415 NN AHAN TS /GHEAN
0 {Ap1a) anfeA (a) AX pasieaddy qOOHYOZHDITN ONISSISSY.
0 (pre) anjeA “Fpig pasteaddy T
AYVIUIVAS INTEA AISIVHd Y
TH] uitio) Tnony TGN wondiIsag ape)) [ nopdLiasag g | apaj
10SS3SSY 40 104331J0) WAV 1 &g JISIA D SITPAMONYID 2NNSEIS SIY | SINTFIVSSISSVY ¥IHLO SNOILLJIVIXT
MR TH g, TO0'SF FHI0L 000G CIIIvL
nnz't ool |FLOTONT L et | S10T
nOR‘Erl ML |GONTGOR'LEY nneL [P1odoos'er 0061 ST
FNI,| JIISSASSY apay| 4 aMin,| Passassy APOT| 4L | MDA pIsSassy | apos) 7] I N |S661/1£/50 6STO/RTRLO ATAVIN ANTTIH ONVMH
({HOLSIH) SINTINSSTSSY SN0IATYd Al FoTHd FTVS |y | Wbl JLvyad ITHS | 3D Vd/ 10448 JIHSYANAMO S0 GHOITH
ona‘stl skl oL #did JOSSV 00T -ar S19;
t
ZOH—”mH_H NI - #°130V Ot
d0j03 asnoy| 1000 5000 $Z00 Q1 43910 $SIUMQ [RUOIDD
Vivd TVINTINTTddNS F10FD AN “ASIO4UO0d A4V
Y LYOdINAGINNTY 0T one't nott TINdISTY |
ziIst QOR'ERL 0US'ERL 10€1 NV 53] PUST IVEIEA-BIT)] 6L0L XO O
amn, | passassy | anpog paswaddy | aposy nodpiasag] aspdamug uu....___u_ pareg| 1 A 1 TRIVIN INTTIH GNVALT
INTIESASSY INTHH 1D NOIIVIOT aroy/IaIy SITLITILN ‘0401 TN ;
9£360 SI0T/L1/80 S21mq L] I Jo 1 pie)y 1 J0 [ #s  1Jjo1  #3pg 10 §D0 ST#IUNCRY 00T ] uoIsy,
£ MY B IGT AT AVIA AvOH SMINA ASNON ueneaeT Lutadoes

R L T T

s fma



3V Ig'rywary puny o) pasvg I3V tarL  fisnun puetpaed ooy

n1'ogr A U eI |
061 00 0sL's 'l oL | oz |no'1 0 [00S1°1 [DO-D00'S IV |6T'L a4 wey ajdueg [ora| t
VDOE'6R NSTIET e 0L | oz isLo S [D0SL'L (DO DOD'S IV (IL°0T 34 weg ajdurs toie) i
el HY'SLR'T 11 0t | T (050 0 |onsi°1 {Mrooo's IV ISP a4 wey ajdury 1010| |
0s'RLL IS'TIET [ OdOI] 'L | 00T |SL°0 S lonsL't [0 on0‘s IV (0P 1 ad wey adulg [pinl v
(ehar 1] QR | 1 4 "1 0L | ooz |00l S IMISITT |EE°T LIS |o0n‘or a4 wey ajiing 1010] 1
anpy et i f I IpY| oy | 9190 SaGs | av] s Y -saroN TF | apy |sorng Flaonny| sy sHup) ydac| mai | | auog HoudI52] apo3| u
by s TS TR NTTRET (o A B i [i{{/s] 51} oo
NOLLDIS NOLLVTTFA INIT GNFT
ASNOHNITH ont AONZ/DI/ED |0O0'S 13RAISUN]) Mo IN GOGLISNITG VL-66
XId ANV STTVAL ON3I ASNOHNTTHD aINg348 mi 600T/01/E0 [DOO'D [enuapisa sS4 B0OTIFG0 FEZ-BD
UAHS TIXDI 1118 ons'c 1INSUDT) M IN GO0T/10/10 G660
pasy4-Inseay) o0 | HY LARLISL/SI {NOd DNIODIC 1118 0 jenuap)sa SH 600T/RO/TO SO-61)
T+ Mty doppegl 9z | Hd GINT/0L/EN QIHS TIXH] 0 00s'c IsHBY My wWIeDl JND | E10TL/S YEL-EL
Insayyasodsiig Ui ar EL | KA TET ) e e Ll ML A oy WOIGITac] FAA] D anssy gf Hiwiag
AYOLSTH FONVHD /LISIA qQy¥OITH LINYId DNITTING
00+'979 anjeA [aa4ng pasreaddy [eyo ] 1aNE SV NI39 AAVH LON QTNOHS D1/KST 7 S/5iSt
| jouasnipy HAT=DONITITOINTH JAISNILXT ‘HE/ST HLIM TIDUVA ANO SV QISSISSY SI0T
0 :
HIAWHOT VI F LNOUA “FHIT NI QALUVLS ATTIVILUVI
8 PO uonER|EA ATSAUd GASSIN(FI0Z) SASNOHNYD T dAday 9EI-E1# LINH4-ATHS INOLS MI-910Z
00FYzY anfeA [pawg pasmaddy [elo],
JH023YH d0 S1O1 43S SV JIASSIS INHVA HOOMMOVTH - AJHD VI
0 anrA pue [eadg STLON
ek (3p1g) snjeA pue pasiaddy V000
az'0l {3p1g) anieA (1) gO pastuddy WII0g T AMEN Xapu] 15o0g JMON GHAN ans /GHEN
U (FMa) A (8) 4X pestddy QOOHYOGHDIIN DNISSISSY =
noL'ogt (preD) anjeA “Gpig pastenddy LN 2l
AYVIVINS IATVA GISIVHIIY
on-oon‘ol AVILSTNOH) INH 6T
JUf NG ) Houy _ADGHImAT NOIIIsacT AP0 JUNOIT HORALIISACT 74V Aag
AOSSISSY 40 J07I31107) DIDG U LG HSIA D SITIAINOUYIL 200UTS SIL L SINTHSSTISSF ¥THLO SNOILLJINTXT
onTLLY ‘oL 00'Tar oy [T PRI :
e | ;
nr's 010 [6U8ZONT 0L s (F1ogoozioL LOLn} S10T “d
DOL'SHT 1010 {6INYOVL'SBT LOED |FIOYNOL'SRT 1010 104G
L1981 1010 |600Z0N1981 LULD [PIOT 0 981 1G10) 10
IRJO, [ [IASSASSF | POy | £ NI Passassy | apog| W | dilijuq passassy | apog)| w4 (1] N |=66L/1E/S0 GSTO/RTELO JIHVIN ANTTIH ANVAAT
({HOLSIH) SINTIVSSTSSY SOA0IATYL VA TId ATPS | Ya |\ JLVA FTVS | IOVIT0A-NT dIHSYINAMO 40 THOITY
[oor*ozo anr'ezy [T #aId JOSSY YO0z qr SIo
NOISIA #1100V onu
J0yn7 asAG}j ¥Z000 SO0 ST00 ay Snoy tsIauMQ [EURnNIppY
FINTIV a + - -
. BZ0I oL 1010 ANGISTH FLFG THINTINTTIdNS FLOF) TN "ISI0dHOd um<rvm.
I LHOdNNAFINNT oo ner DOLDED toio ANV ST 6L0L X0¥9 Od
ZISF 01981 noL‘eRI 1010 LNGISTY] [BRUIpIsaY - i)y Adursmy] / i
) passassy | anpug pastoaddy|  apo) HoydLasag stz 30,4y P3AR) | 1307, § AIHVIN INTTIH ANYMAT
. INTIVSSISSY INTTHID NOILIVOOT LY SALITILT 0d01 YINAHO INTY, )
L¥ 60 STOT/TI/B0 -0 g L Jo [ pisy I o1 s o @Edpg VIO SO0 ST#uncRy POOT :dT WoIsIA

- rninacn anme aureas Aove FMIT e Ty v L U L et e T e Lo T T VRPN SR S,






tal

Maine Regional Schoot Unit 21
'\ S The Schools of Arundel, Kennebunk, and Kennebunkport
i

,‘.*M “Preparing responsible, contributing citizens in o global society.”

Kathryn M. Hawes, Ph.D., Superintendent of Schools Phillip J. Potenziano, Ed.D., Assistant Superintendent of Schools
Bruce A, Rudolph, Business Administrator Susan L. Martin, Director of Special Services

August 20, 2015
Dear RSU 21 School Board of Directors and Community Members:

As many of you know, we drafted a legislative bill, numbered 1222, early last February. This bill was to provide Regional
School Administrative Units (RSUs) the same options as Municipal {(single town) School Districts for re-paying school
construction loans, Specifically, it was drafted to provide RSU 21, and all RSUs in Maine, the ability to choose between a
payment schedule that is higher initially and decreases over the life of the loan and one that is similar to a home-mortgage
payment, remaining consistently flat throughout the life of the loan. Many Municipal School Districts choose this option
over the older “level principal payment style” bond. The impact on taxpayers is that “level principle style” bonds have a
much higher initial repayment and a lower final repayment. The net present value of the interest paid by taxpayers over
the life of the bond is virtually the same in either case because of the “time value of money.” Additionally, the option
provides lesser payments early on, which benefits those people who may not be in their homes for the life of the loan.

We obtained bi-partisan support for the bill through co-sponsors Chris Babbidge (D) and Ron Collins (R) who submitted
it on March 26, 2015. On April 15, 2015, we testified in support of the bill. Maine School Management and Drummond
Woodsum also provided supportive testimony. The only testimony against the bill that day was from Suzan Beaudoin,
Maine Department of Education, Director of School Finance. Her concem was that this would impact state-funded
projects. We proposed an amendment to specify that it would apply to locally funded projects only. On April 22, 2015,
that amended language passed unanimously out of the Education and Cultural Affairs Committee with a recommendation
of “ought to pass™ to the House. The bill passed the Senate on May 28, 2015 and was enacted unanimously, without
changes, by the House on May 29, 2015. On June 12, 2015, our bill was one of ten vetoed by Governor LePage. On June
15, 2015, it was overridden in the House by a strong vote of 143-2.

When our attorney and bond counsel began to develop our Bond Resolution Schedule, they found that the newly enacted
payment structure statute was amended to apply only if it results in lower costs. Specifically, for RSUSs, a level debt
payment structure may be used, “only if the payment structure results in lower costs for the regional school unit
throughout the life of the issue of the bonds.” On a 20-year bond, this appears to make the legislation virtually unusable.

At this point, we are being advised to move forward with the traditional style payment schedule so we can capture interest
rates that remain at historic lows. Our three communities voted in strong support of our building projects before this LD
1222 passed, anticipating the traditional, and fluctuating, “level principle style” bond. As always, I am available for
questions and comments. We appreciate your support of our schools.

Sincerely,

Kathryn Hawes, Ph.D.
Superintendent of Schools

International 177 Alewive Rd., Kennebunk, ME 04043 A
Darralaiirnnta Phone: 207 9857100 % Fax: 2079851104 *  hun-/Avww rsu2 | net L



(2b)
Proposal for Committee on Aging

In Place
Bill Leffler

As a member of the board of “No Place Like Home,” | am proposing that Kennebunkpart
establish a properly constituted committee to assess the services and needs of the
aging population of our Town.

Judy Barrett, as our Town Nurse, has a good handle on many of the needs and services
that we have available in Kennebunkport, but she is only one person and will be retiring
in a couple of years. What we need then is a more overarching approach to this rather
large group within our Town's population. Thus | would like to see a proper Town
Committee appointed to address the many concerns which | find present and of concern
to this age group.

Here is just a brief list of some of them, as | have become aware of them in recent
times:

1) Transportation: FISH provides.it for medical needs, but heyond that | am not
aware of other resources — to go to market, go to a movie, visit with friends,
attend meetings and social events, etc. Furthermore we have people who dtill
drive during the day, but who no longer drive at night. How can we meet their
needs toa get out to some night time events?

2) Community activities: Do we know what sort of community activities are
avatlable for older citizens — churches, civic groups, social clubs, etc? What
can be done to help keep these folks active and alert to a greater extent?

3) What sort of collaboration is there among the many community arganizations and
facilities so that older citizens know what is available on various levels of interest
and which they may enjoy attending?

4) How do we encourage older folks to become more engaged in the various
activities in the community? )

9) What are the medical, social service, and other facilities that are available for
older citizens about which there may be limited knowledge and which such a
population might find enjoyable, stimulating and pleasant?

6) What kind of networking is there among the citizens of Kennebunkport to enable
their neighbors to be more comfortable in their homes? This requires us to go
beyond thinking that family members will always be available for such purposes.

7) How can we set up “Neighbor to Neighbor,” informal groups that can be called
upon to help each other when there is a need for a helping hand?

8) What services or activities are currently available and could be better utilized?

These are just a few ideas that | believe a Town committee, properly constituted, can
begin to look into and address, so that we can be designated an Age Friendly
Community by the AARP. We have a population that deserves our greater attention.
We need the organization to accomplish this.



